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MEMORANDUM
To: Kurt Triplett, City Manager
From: Greg Piland, Financial Operations Manager
Date: March 24, 2021
Subject: REPORT ON PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES FOR COUNCIL MEETING OF

April 6, 2021.

This report is provided to apprise the Council of recent and upcoming procurement
activities where the cost is estimated or known to be in excess of $50,000. The
“Process” column on the table indicates the process being used to determine the award

of the

contract.

The City’s major procurement activities initiated since the last report dated March 4,
2021 are as follows:

Project/Purchase Process Estimate/Price Status

1. NE 120t Street water Invitation for $238,210.48 Contract awarded to

quality treatment project | Bids Accord Contractors of
Bellevue, WA.

2. Cross Kirkland Corridor Request for $74,880.00 Contract awarded to
trail lighting design Qualifications Blueline Group of
services Kirkland, WA based on

qualifications per RCW
39.80.

3. NE 128t Street Request for $191,000.00 Contract awarded to

multimodal corridor study | Qualifications KPG, Inc. of Seattle,
WA based on
qualifications per RCW
39.80.

4, Fire station 22 expansion | Request for $964,027.33 Contract awarded to
and remodel design Qualifications TCA Architecture
services Planning of Seattle, WA

based on qualifications
per RCW 39.80.

5. Fire station 27 design Request for $1,703,056.90 Contract awarded to

services Qualifications TCA Architecture
Planning of Seattle, WA
based on qualifications
per RCW 39.80.






